

# Student Success Committee

## Meeting Minutes

May 4, 2017

GE-311

2:30-4:00

Present: Ashley Patterson, Mayra Padilla, John Wade, Joel Nickelson-Shanks, Brandy Gibson, Esmerlda Topete

Whip around Trifecta: good date movie, mountains or the ocean, favorite cheap restaurants

“Mad Hot Ballroom,” the ocean, Oakland Mocaquete

## Approve Agenda of 5/4/17 and Minutes for 3/30/17

- Agenda was approved
- Minutes for 3/30 were approved.

## Vote on Special Funding Requests

- John Wade presented on the African American Male Leadership program. He passed out several documents and spoke to the positive effects of the program.
- The committee discussed the merits of continuing funding for the program. There was broad agreement about the value of the program to the students and to the college.
- MP moved to approve \$8000 for the AAML program.

## Meetings. Summer meeting/work group schedule

- Empowered subcommittee to approve additional funding requests due May 26 by first week of June
- Original work group identified as same above: Kelly, Brandy, Joel, Mayra, Karl
- Committee/work group with meet May 31, 9:30 AM
- We discussed the additional funding meeting and struggles we are having to get reports submitted, and etc.,.
- We discussed revisiting the focus of the SSC

## Vote on New and Revised Forms

- Mayra presented a form for mid-year reporting, which will be due
- Ashley moved to approve midyear report with the amended equity language.
- Motion carried.

Meeting adjourned at 4:10

NEXT: May 31, 2017. 9:30. Location: tbd.

Possible Agenda items: marketing/communications re equity, equity cafed

